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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 9:41 PM
To: 'bam@mikulski.senate.gov’
Subject: Re: Visa Waiver

Is "D" for "done"?

From: Mikulski, BAM (Mikulski) [ mailto:BAM@Mikulski.senate.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 08:00 PM

To: H

Subject: Re: Visa Waiver

D

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

!

From: H [ mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2012 10:37 PM
To: Mikulski, BAM (Mikulski)

Subject: Re: Visa Waiver

If anyone can finally get visa waiver done for our Polish friends--who now live a few doors from me!--it's you, my friend.
See you Monday.

From: Mikulski, BAM (Mikulski) [ mailto:BAM@Mikuiski.senate.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2012 07:18 PM

To: H

Subject: Visa Waiver

Dear Hillary,

On a happier note — we are making real progress on the Visa Waiver issue, which is so important to Poland and other
allies. 'm more optimistic than ever that we will be able to pass it.

Working with the support and energy of State and Homeland Security, | was able to draft strong bipartisan legislation to
update the visa waiver program. |included it for 2 years in the Homeland Security Appropriations on the Senate

side. We're also making progress on the Schumer’s tourism bill. Working with Reid, we may be able to get it done this
summer.

Looking forward to seeing you on Monday, save travels home.

Barb
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